5/11/23,11:05 AM Roundcube Webmail :: RE: Non Commercial Records Request

RE: Non Commercial Records Request

From Alvarado, Adriana - Paralegal - Admin <Adriana.Alvarado@ycso.yumacountyaz.gov>
To 'ian.camacho@lookaheadamerica.org' <ian.camacho@lookaheadamerica.org>
Date 2023-05-04 16:43

Hello Mr. Camacho,

Case No. 2022-22050 is one of the 16 cases mentioned in the Yuma County Press Release Dated 05/11/2022. I'm still reviewing the cases to confirm
whether any are from True the Vote, Gregg Phillips or Catherine Englebrecht.

Did you need a copy of each report? Or just confirmation on the names mentioned above?

Adriana

From: ian.camacho@lookaheadamerica.org <ian.camacho@lookaheadamerica.org>
Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2023 2:34 PM

To: SORECGROUP <SOREC@ycso.yumacountyaz.gov>

Subject: Re: Non Commercial Records Request

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.

Hello,
I am following up on this case request from last month.
I received a copy of the other request of records, but not this non-commercial records request. Is it still being processed?

Please advise, thank you.

Kind Regards,

Ian Camacho

Look Ahead America
Director of Research
(424) 436-7990

ian.camacho@lookaheadamerica.org

https://lookaheadamerica.org

Support our America First efforts!

https://lookaheadamerica.org/volunteer

https://lookaheadamerica.org/donate

On 2023-04-06 13:51, ian.camacho@Ilookaheadamerica.org wrote:

Dear Records Department,

Please find the attached non commercial records request for records pertaining to case # 2022-22050, a double voter / voter fraud report related to

subject Jennifer Marie Bolen, which I had reported to the Yuma County Elections Clerk (it was Robyn Pouquette at the time).

I would like to see if this case was related to the press release dated 05/11/2022, and if you can share any of those 16 cases?
On that note, can you share if any cases came from or were related to True the Vote, its agents/reps/volunteers, Gregg Phillips, or Catherine

Engelbrecht?

Please contact me if you have any questions or if I need to revise the form. If I can get the information electronically that'd be ideal, otherwise mail
will be OK.

Thank you!

Kind Regards,
Ian Camacho

Look Ahead America

https://mbox.s419.sureserver.com/roundcube/?_task=mail&_safe=1&_uid=850&_mbox=INBOX.Various Projects.Clerks&_action=print&_extwin=1 172
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Director of Research
(424) 436-7990
ian.camacho@lookaheadamerica.org

https://lookaheadamerica.org

Support our America First efforts!

https://lookaheadamerica.org/volunteer/

https://lookaheadamerica.org/donate/

Confidentiality and Nondisclosure Notice: This e-mail transmission and any attachments are intended for use by the person(s) or entity (entities) named above and
may contain confidential/privileged information. Any unauthorized use, disclosure or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender by e-mail, and delete or destroy all copies plus attachments.
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APR @ 6 2023
Yuma County Sheriff’s Office

y —— - e —
Leon N, Wilmot Records Department
Sheriff of Yume Couvnty 160 5, 30d Avenue, Suite B, Yuma, AZ 853638
Tel: {92E8) 329-2254 ¢ Fax: (928) 539-7891

www, yumacourtyshesiff.ong

PUBLIC RECORDS/REPORT REQUEST FORM

All public records and report requests must be submitted in writing. Most basic reports will be
available 15 to 20 working days after the date the request was submitted; larger, more extensive

reports may take longer. To verify that a report is ready for pick up, contact the Records Department at
(928) 329-2254.

If you are requesting photographs, you will be contacted once they have been processed with the total
cost and when they will be available for pick-up. Picture identification is required at the time of
request and pick up.

DATE OF REQUESY REPORT NUMEER REPORT DELIVERY
0406-2023 2022-22050 [ win pick up <] Mail to address below (vepokd postape required)
TYPE OF PUBLIC RECORD/REPORT REQUESTED

x| Case Report (basic) - $3.00 [ ] incident Repart - $1.00 [] Traffic Accident Report - $3.00
] Photo CDs - $5.00 per €O [(] other, please specify:

[X] Postage - S1.50 [Reports/CDs to be malled require pre-paid postage)

INCIDENT INFORMATION 3

TYPE OF INCDENT:

[Jeurglary [ Jhet  [] Auto Theft [] Traffic Accident

[X other, please specity: Voter Fraud B
DATE/TIME OF INCIDENT |if knarwr) LOCATION OR ADORESS OF INCIDENT (# krowr)

/ E o | Absentee voting (mail)

NAME OF REPORTING PARTY [person who repcrtad the inddent) | NAME OF VICTING OR BUSINESS (f you are not the victim)
lan Camacho OR Yuma County Elections n'a

REQUESTING PARTY INFORMATION

NAME (Last, Frst, Middle Initiel) PICTURE IDENTIFICATION TYPE & NO.

Camacho, lan C
ADORESS

TELEPHONE NO,
(424} 436-7990

INVOLVEM ENT WITH REPORT
[T vietim [] immediate Family (Relationship):

4 Other: Reporting Agent to County Elections (Robyn Pouquette received)

bmmlnlngor racobvdng mpies ot acgident reports for commergal solicitation is prohibited by state law,
(Arizonz Revised Statute §28-66 7)
SIGNATURL i // /
- FOR RE%USE ONI‘.Y

Research Clerk Signatnrc' \Q \ ) \ = Drater pepared'ﬂ[
P-cture 1D verffication: S :
om:mn. ~= T mm‘-

Revsad: 2/2010-A8
“Dedicated to Service”



YUMA COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
FOR: lan Camacho - Look Ahead America
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Yuma County Sheriff's Office
Summary

Print Date/Time: (08/04/2022 11:57 Yuma County Sheriff's Office
Login ID: sheidmii ORI Number: AZ0140000
Case Number: 2022-00022050
Case

Case Number: 2022-00022050 Incident Type: Fraud Business Commercial

Location: 2155 S 14TH AVE Occurred From: 11/03/2020 08:00

YUMA, AZ 85364 Occurred Thru:  11/03/2020 08:00
Reporting Officer ID: 1362 - Hemstreet Disposition: Open
Disposition Date: 03/11/2022
Reported Date:  03/11/2022 16:19 Friday

Offenses
No. Group/ORI Crime Code Statute Description Counts

1 State 90Z 16-1005A (F) Person Knowingly Marks Vc ed/Unvoted Ballot 1

wilntent To Fix Electior..Is C ass 5 Felony

2 State 90Z 16-1016.2 (F) Voting - More than.Sace 1

3 State 30z 16-1016.4 (F) Voting - Changg Uestr jy Ball in Box 1
Subjects
Type No. Name Address Race Sex DOB/Age

Suspect 1 BOLEN, Jennifer Marie White Female |

47

Victim 1 STATE OF ARIZONA

Arrests
D Qe
Arrest No. Name Avdres Date/Time Type Age
Property
Date Code Type Make Model Description Tag No. item No.
06/22/2022 Evidence Documents/Perso #A1- ORIGINAL BALLOT ENVELOPE 59504 1
nal/Bus W/SIGNATURE OF JENNIFER BOLEN
06/22/2022 Evidence Documents/Perso #1- COPIES OF SIGNATURES FROM 59503 1
nal/Bus JENNIFER BOLEN
Vehicles
No. Role Vehicle Type Year Make Model Color License Plate State

YUMA COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
Page: 1 of 5 FOR: lan Camacho - Look Ahead America
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Case Number: 2022-00022050. ORI: AZ0140000. YUMA COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE Page: 2 of 5
FOR: lan Camacho - Look Ahead America
S ) 04/17/2023 by SH
OfficerID: jahe, Narrative COPY

SYNOPSIS: This is a voter fraud case reported by the Yuma County Recorder's Office. I was
advised that a subject had voted in the November 2020 general election in Yuma County and in
Wisconsin.

NARRATIVE: On 03-10-2022, at approximately 1400 hours, I met with officials from the Yuma
County Recorders Office in reference to multiple different voter fraud cases that were occurring.
Information was gathered and this case is pending extensive follow up.

ATTACHMENTS: None at this time.
SCENE: N/A

PROPERTY LOSS: N/A

45

yistration
<ked 12 a vault at this

EVIDENCE: Evidence gathered is in the form of copies of ballots and vot=r_
information that will later be added as attachments. The originals are:d
time at the Yuma County Recorder's Office.

WITNESSES: N/A.

OFFICERS: N/A.

YUMA COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
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Case Number: 2022-00022050. ORI: AZ0140000. YUMA COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE Page: 3 0of 5
FOR: lan Camacho - Look Ahead America

04/17/2023 by SH
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Yuma County Sheriff’s Department 2022-22050
Patrol Division
Supplemental Report

Case Title: Voter Fraud

Date: 03/11/2022

Time: 1619

Case Agent: Sergeant J. Hemstreet #1362
Supplemental Report by: Sergeant J. Hemstreet #1362

Attachments:
1. Signatures provided by the Yuma County Recorder’s Office that were sent to the DPS
Crime Lab for analysis and comparison.

2. Search warrant, affidavit and return, for the ballot envelopes with signé ;ures
3. Registration and voter information provided by the Yuma County ix:2¢ rder’s Office.

Narrative:

Case Backgrou 1

SR i )
Jennifer BOLEN voted two times in fae Noyember 3 2020 general election by
completing a Wisconsin voter registration

cat’on on 11-03-2020 and writing her personal
information on it to include the |t f.ur numbers of her social security number of “8139”.
Jennifer BOLEN also requecte a.0ilmooallot from Arizona, by calling the Yuma County
Recorder’s Office, that <vas séat '__,E_.,ﬂ,r addIESb in Wisconsin of _
—, .n_ izor1 ballot was requested on 10-22-2020, sent on 10-22-2020 and
received back on 1..53-2020. The ballot number 1_ Ballot ID 15- from
batch ID - %

All of the case numbers taken with this investigation are as follows: 2022-22045, 22046,
22048, 22050, 22051, 22053, 22055, 22056, 22057, 22058, 27859, 27860, 27861, 27862, 27863,
27864, 49812.

Investigation

On 05-11-2022, at approximately 1620 hours, I attempted to make contact with Jennifer
BOLEN at her last listed and known address in Yuma, Arizona. The address is listed as
. I'knocked on the door several times and
although a canine could be heard inside barking, no one answered the door. Additionally the
vehicle parked in the spot for space-is registered to a much younger male subject that did not
appear to have any affiliations with Mrs. BOLEN.

On 06-14-2022 I reviewed the documents provided by the Yuma County Recorder’s
Office and found that Mrs. BOLEN called and requested a mail in ballot to which one was

1

YUMA COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
FOR: lan Camacho - Look Ahead America
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Case Number: 2022-00022050. ORI: AZ0140000. YUMA COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE Page: 4 of 5
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Yuma County Sheriff’s Department 2022-22050
Patrol Division
Supplemental Report

mailed to her in Wisconsin. It was returned and accepted on or about 11-03-2020. Mrs. BOLEN
then allegedly voted in Wisconsin on or about the same time.

Currently the Arizona ballot envelopes, from the 2020 general elections, are locked in the
vault at the Yuma County Treasurer’s Office and a court order is required to access them for
signature comparisons.

On 06-21-2022 a search warrant was drafted for the ballot envelope at the Yuma County
Treasurers Office and signed by Judge Mark Wayne REEVES. On 06-22-2022 the search
warrant was served and the ballot envelope was obtained. Copies of the signatures provided by
the Yuma County Recorder’s Office were sent with the ballot envelopes to the Arizona
Department of Public Safety Crime Laboratory for analysis and comparison. [ am currently
awaiting the results. On 06-23-2022 the search warrant was returned to Judge Kathryn
STOCKING-TATE.

No further information available at this time.
Case closed by arrest / forwarded for review

Sergeant J. Hemstreet 1362
Yuma County Skénft: Céfics

Patrol Division

2
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Case Number: 2022-00022050. ORI: AZ0140000. YUMA COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE Page: 5 of 5
FOR: lan Camacho - Look Ahead America
. . 04/17/2023 by SH
OfficerID: jahe, Supplement Narrative COPY

Case Title: Voter Fraud

Date: 03/11/2022

Time: 1619

Case Agent: Sergeant J. Hemstreet #1362
Supplemental Report by: Sergeant J. Hemstreet #1362

Afttachments:
None.
Narrative:

On 06-29-2022, at approximately 1140 hours, I contacted Mrs. Jennifer BOLEN via the
phone number that was provided to me of] _ The number has besn disconnected
with no further information. '

I sent a request for information to the Wausau Police Departm.2nt:n Wausau, Wisconsin
in an attempt to locate Jennifer BOLEN and obtain good contat infczniation for her.

On 06-30-2022 I was advised by Sheriff’s Dispa ch the* tiic' Wausau Police Department
had responded with information. [ found that Jennifer b ™ F.N had moved to Kaukauna,
Wisconsin with an address of-' The
Kaukauna Police Department attempted ¢anict at “he address provided, however, she was not
home at that time. A phone numbe* of m was given to me.

On 07-05-2022, at ajor *¥..uc ‘e, U800 hours, I called the phone number provided two
times and found that it vzas diicoapscted. At this point [ have exhausted any means of locating
Mrs. BOLEN for a:71to=r Siew,

At this time 'xf‘}yill await the return of the signature analysis from the Arizona Department
of Public Safety Crime Lab.

s

Sergeant J. Hemstreet #1362
Yuma County Sheriff's Office
Patrol Division
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pereot. 11 have peovided false Infor yation, 1wy be subject to fins or Imprisorment under State and

. e S R B S R R R _

By signing beiow, | hereby cortly that, i the best of 1. v kno~ ' .dge, | am a quelified slector, having resided st the sbove

residantisl nddross for ot deast 28 vonsscutive days ki _ate* [ ~sosding s sleclion, that | have no present Intent o move,
d 1 have not voted In this slecion, | aiso oertily that Lam * ol oth vise diaqualified from voting and that all etatements on
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CITY OF WAUSAU

POLL LIST

NOVEMBER 3, 2020

Marathon Park East Gate
(MARATHON PARK MULTIPURPOSE BUILDING)

DISTRICTS
3&100

WHITE BINDEL. CONTAINS THE FOLLOWING:

1) Reconciliation Recap Forms (in front pocket)

2)  Number Sheets for Balancing (in front pocket)

3)  Poll Book '

4)  Supplemental Poll List (behind regular poll book)

5)  Pink Late Registrant Poll List for Election Day Registrations

Attention Poll Worker: This binder goes in the Blue

Canvass Roller Bag at the
end of the night.
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Election: 2020 General Election - 03 Nov 2020 WI_PL_ELE_POLLAN
District(s): Ward 8

CITY OF WAUSAU - MARATHON COUNTY MARATHON PARK EAST GATE

Ceftiﬁcationv of Administrator

I certify that the attached list is a true and complete registration list of the municipality or the ward or the
wards for which the list is prepared.

Meagan Wolfe

i

Wisconsin Elections Commission Administrator

Certification

We certify that the attached list contains all the names of persons vo in at the election held on,
November 3rd, 2020 , and that it containg all th iaformation about the electors

required by law. We further certify that this list is true, cc Tect and Zomplete.

i

“Total Number of Voters Printed on the Poll List: 650

Last Voter Number:

Page Number of L3s. V7

fage /

NN K
{

Number.<i A8 atee Zlectors:

O

Election Inspector Signatures:

. Kool
» Tows 0udJ

w

Election inspectors
The Informatien on this form is required by ss.6.79(1m}{4)(8), 8.82(1)(a).2(d).6.88(3)(a), Stats.
EL-107 (WisVote 2018)
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YUMA COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
FOR: lan Camacho - Look Ahead America

TSI 70 QY5

Wisconsin Voter Registration Appllcation i‘w“,;'o;”uﬂm“zn e o ot ol e

| If you cannot check svery box, do NOT complete this form
Qualifications B\

: 71/ Are a citizen of the United States m:&muw1ammwonmmMnmy
please check-each box if B&ﬂﬁz resided at the address provided bebwlur at least nat currently serving a sentence Includ
YOU: 28 consecutive days prior to the election and do not helmﬂonn::mh :r%bnuo exgandnlgq
* : currantly Intend to move

. lupervlsionfmafalony

den]

First I(j(v”,n ,C@(

Your Name

Suffix (Jr., 1, etc’)

o M0

About You

phone number and amall are
optional ’

The Address

Where You Live . e

your residentlal voting address,
which cannotbe a P.O, Box el Clty/Town/MVillage of

-__‘Ll_l_ Zip

# you do not have a street address, Maliing Municipality
pleasa use the map on the back of (if differant) - :
this form Are you military or permanent cverseas voter’ D Milltary D _Permanent Overseas
Your Mailing Strest Address (or P.O. Box) e .
Address 0 ’
if different from above CReRiocZE - —-
Prior Registration T
°g z tio Full Nems on Previcus Registration i
Information ; '
complete this field if you are B Full Address on Previous Registration (if known) .
updating your registration due to a
. change in name or address
Identification
(check the box that applies to you)

~

WI Driver License or ID number

required Iif UNAXBITEG and valid, Provide the last four digits of your Socm Sacunty Number
SSN required if DD not valld or -
never issued [_l JNave nu ‘he.  valid WI Driver License/ID nor a Sodial Security Number (see back for mora information and next steps)
acid ] VoL = ~_ust provide a proof of residence document when reglstering to vote. Please check this box to affirm that you
Proof of Re_s_ldence mm providing a copy of a valid form of proof of residence with this application
military and permanent oversaas
votars are not required to provide . ~amples include: a copy of a valid and unexpired Wisconsin Driver Licenss or ID Card, a ulility bill, & psydmcklpay stub,
proof of residence or correspandence from & unft of government (aee back of application for additional information and examples)

By signing below, | hareby certify that, to the best of my knowledgs, | am a qualified elector, having resided at the above
residential address for at least 28 consacutive days immediately preceding this slection, that | have no present Intsnt to move,
ard | have not voted In this election. | also certify that | am not otherwise disgualified from voting and that ail statements on

thjs form are true & If 1 have provided false information, | may be subject to fine or Imprisonment under State and
FeYgral laws .

X .L.lJ M_’M
":5‘1’ ature - V. : - : odgy’s Date

ook tay stpaes ead pnborniz tiecy ooy B s feren s b

Signature and
Certification

Assistant

if somecns assisted you by signing this| ]” x
form, thay must complete this section

Assistant Signature - Assistant Address

Proof of Residence Type | WIDL

RES
CARE TAX  HMLSS
Elaction Day Voter Number

1l 1 3 J308) » .

WisVote ID # [[] submited by Mait
Confidental Eloctir D # : i
e xet

lmmf ‘ l
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Kelly Michaels
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From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

noreply. WEC@wi.gov

Tuesday, September 22, 2020 5:04 PM

Kelly Michaels

G

Online Vater Registration - Al-Saadi ,Vanessa A (Regular)
RegistrationCertificate.pdf

[EX]_’ERNAL EMAIL: Do not click finks or open attachments.uriless you know the content issafe. ~ © -~ oo

A voter in your municipality has registered to vote online using MyVote.wi. gov. The voter’s information was
verified with information on file with the Wisconsin Department of Motor Vehicles (DMYV). The voter’s active
registration record has now been entered into the WisVote system and the voter will appear on your poll book.
Voters who register online do not need to provide proof of residence and they do not need to provide a signed
registration form. For your records, the voter registration information is show | below and included as an
attachment. The voter’s full registration record is maintained in the statev-uc Wis 7ote system, the information
below is a summary for your reference. If you have any questions ol 3*. contact the Wisconsin Elections

Commission at elections@wi.gov or at (608) 266-8005.

CLERK NOTIFICA11ON OF
Wisconsin Onlir~ Voter Regisration

{Burleigh Elementary Sckoo

JCITY OF BROOKFIELD =

[WAUKESHA CONTY .

68206- 004_‘71_‘1 N STATE OF WISCONSIN

il e

{EL '1b, ok wuool District

Registration.

To Wlsconsm Electlon (..-f“ficmls this is to certify that the voter listed below has completed the required
voter registration application using the State of Wisconsin's online voter registration system and said
elector should be permitted to cast his or her vote for the election to be held after the Date of Voter

|Al-Saadi, Vanessa A

egular

i
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Election: 2020 General Election - 03 Nov 2020 WI_PLELE POLLN.
District(s): Ward 4

CITY OF BROOKFIELD - WAUKESHA COUNTY . BURLEIGH ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

Certification of Administrator

L]

| certify that the attached list is a true and complete registration list of the municipality or the ward or the
wards for which the list is prepared.

Meagan Waolfe

M1

Wisconsin Elections Commission Administrator

Certification

We certify that the attached list contains all the names of person*,"\iu;‘n‘Q‘ at the election held on,
November 3rd, 2020 , and that it cont=i.3 & 't the nformation about the electors

required by law. We further certify that this list is true, cor.act ai d complete.

Total Number of Voters Printed on the Poll List: 833

Page Number of L st ‘Gter.* 2 / oé‘z /7,. =

Inspector Si natu%zl\ ;

Last Voter Number:

Numbr._, of : bs >nter Electors:

Electi

Data Entry Reconciliation N Chief Inspector
eor# 17 MC
ABS #
ps #_2A14__&F-
TOTAL

Election Inspectors

" The Information on this form is required by s5.6.79(1m){4)(6), 6.82(1)(a),2(d),6.88(3)(a), Stats.
EL-107  (WisVote 2016) z
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g?[gct Ward, Voter Reg & Name and Address Voter # Voter Signature
S
\E:VSD 3?04 “ Alby, James F Aqry 4 sewer o
HE e e e
e ANSSI 1
promladton d SI 3F3IN BSEVJ

Notes: ABSENTEE ISSUED | )& :

BS 02 - Alby, Jan L ; Rapyy7 uer w%a
WD-004 y
By B R X S TN l-. _. =) \“iﬁ%ﬁéf ”
i) G L mmmwams 85 | © .
Notes: —  _. ABSENTEE ISSUED ) : = ‘
BS 02 Allerheliigen, Jessica Lynn usbBirreyde]y Uuf eorssap <

WD-004 -
e (eSS EE T 0aINENL3Y FEiNasay | s

7 T LT

Notes: ABSENTEE RETURNED
W

BS 02 T Allerhelligen, Scott A ueBFITYISTTY ¥ 33035 -
WD-004 ) . :

ey e o i G3NINLIY FTINISAY | 4
T e e T

~8SE ITEE k TURNED

- Al-Saadi, Vanessa A . IpeEEG-TY Y essauep
ey |

' . - M : » o
BS 02 - AITB_"}BI . Lina M TJegR]TY W ®BUl] 9

e N QaNMNL3Y 33LNISEY | 6
e e 0 T AP I
Notes: —_ ABSENTEE RETURNED
R O A N e e S ey T
BS 02 “_ ‘ ~ ~ Amato, Cynthla K ojeuwy ) eryuR) L
WD-004 I TR
w LV i e 03NINLTY 33LNFSEY | 7
-._! e [ 6 .
Notes: . ABSENTEE RETURNED
3,3020 - Amato, John 8 ojRuy § uyop 8
D-004
e B e QINYNL3Y FFINISEY | &
5 T Bl TR B
Notes: * ABSENTEE RETURNED
BS 02 - Andrusko, Richard Christopher oxsnJpuy Jsydo3stay) paeysty 6
WD-00 i
- R QININL3Y 33LNISTY | o
e s T

Notes: _ ABSENTEE RETURNED

—

BS 02 Andrusko, Richard E O¥shupuy 3 pJeysty o}
WD-004 .
e el e e @ QINSNL3Y 33LNISAV | 10
] e R [ | '
Notes: : ABSENTEE RETURNED
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To: Recorder Robyn Stallworth Pouquette

From: Sarah Howard, Voter Services Coordinator
Date: December 1, 2021

Re: Cross-State Voter Participation Report — ERIC

Yuma County received a list of voters from ERIC, Electronic Registration Information Center, who
potentially committed voter fraud by voting in Yuma County as well as other states.

The initial review was to confirm whether our office believed these to be matches with the other state. If

the voter was a potential match, the SOS set up a calendar system to allow both states to put in their
availability for a meeting.

Phase one we had three voters who matched in two different states, Rl and WI.

The first meeting was held at 9am on November 29, 2021 with Rhode Island. In this meeting, Rhode Island
had two main correspondents, Miguel Nunez and Jennifer Regen from the Rl Bo: rd of Elections.

Voter in question is Marcy M. Finnas, |l Notes from the initial evie v:

e Voter N voted in person on 10/27/2020 at the Yum. Chunty Recorder's Office during
early voting. According to spreadsheet, voter vote . py n 1il in Rl. Voter did not have an Arizona
DL at the time of registration making voter a fed v :ter. I AVA checks were re-ran in November of
2020, HAVA checked aquired AZ DL. Voter is now a tuiwallot voter. Voter is now currently inative
in Rl

e Marcy M. Finnas’s voted in person o1 1v/27/_0 using a paper ballot. Ballot was accepted in Batch

ID “PAPER BALLOT”; Ballot IP |\ Y

During the meeting, both Yum» C-unty and Rl agreed this is likely a match due to matching signatures,
DOB, SSN4. W

D

Below is the SUppOl’tI.}_Q;_uE)CL;FTTéﬁtS from RI.

5,

P:\VOTER REGISTRATIdf\I\ERIC Files\2021\Aug 2021\Contact Sheets for CrossState Matches\RI\RI Marcy

Finnas [ _Supporting Documents.pdf

The second meeting was held with Wisconsin on November 29, 2021 at 2:30pm. Wisconsin Election staff
member, Jodi Vitcenda, confirmed Jennifer Marie Bolen ] 2nd Logan Cole Farrar I both
voted in Yuma County and in Wisconsin. During the meeting, it was agreed signatures, SSN4, DOB all
matched. Along with supporting information from ballot request and ballot by mail affidavits.

Notes from Jennifer Bolen’s initial review:

o Voter | voted a Yuma County ballot by mail, ballotjjl ]l as accepted on

11/03/2020. Yuma County ballot was mailed to address S T e on

10/22/2020. Voter requested ballot via phone call.
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04/17/2023 by SH
COPY



YUMA COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE
FOR: lan Camacho - Look Ahead America
04/17/2023 by SH
COPY

Below is the supporting documents from WI.

P:\VOTER _ REGISTRATION\ERIC  Files\2021\Aug  2021\Contact Sheets for CrossState
Matches\WI\W! Jennifer Marie Boler i

Notes from Logan Farrar’s initial review:

e Voter N requested an early ballot in 2016 for a May Special Election, voter requested

Yuma County ballot be mailed to I v hich is the

matching County on cross-state spreadsheet. Voter most current registration form requested to
be on PEVL, voter is eligible to be on PEVL. Voter was mailed a ballot-by-mail to Yuma address

on 10/7/2020, voter returned balloj ] i the Yuma County Recorder's drop box in
person. Voter also voted absentee in WI.

e Logan Cole Farrar voted a VBM ballot, which was accepted in Batch IDIN 2nd Ballot IDgR

Below is the supporting documents from WI.

P:\VOTER REGISTRATION\ERIC Files\2021\Aug 202¥\Con.3c_ Sheets for  CrossState
Matches\WI\W!I Logan Cole Farrar 3
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

Yuma County received a list of voters from ERIC, Electronic Registration Information Center, who potentially committed
voter fraud by voting in Yuma County as well as other states.

The initial review was to confirm whether our office believed these to be matches with t 1e other state. If the voter was a
potential match, the SOS set up a calendar system to allow both states to put inne’r avalability for a meeting.

Phase one we had three voters who matched in two different states;! awd wi

4

A

The meeting with Wisconsin was held on November 29..2G21 at 2:30pm. Wisconsin Election staff member, Jodi Vitcenda,

confirmed Jennifer Marie Bolen N and Loga'_*-m__(‘;‘!}_le Fairar N both voted in Yuma County and in Wisconsin.
During the meeting, it was agreed signatures-;-._kSSNll,: ‘DUl matched. Along with supporting information from ballot
request and ballot by mail affidavits. A

&

& 3
Notes from Jennifer Bolen’s initial revie v

e Voter I vot:d a Yu.»a “ounty ballot by mail, ballot |l was accepted on 11/03/2020. Yuma
County ballot was ma ‘ed to address | o~ 10/22/2020. Voter requested ballot via

phone call.

Notes from Logan Farrar’s initial review:

¢ Voter 7 requested an early ballot in 2016 for a May Special Election, voter requested Yuma County
ballot be mailed o\ hich is the matching County on cross-state
spreadsheet. Voter most current registration form requested to be on PEVL, voter is eligible to be on PEVL.
Voter was mailed a ballot-by-mail to Yuma address on 10/7/2020, voter returned ballot N i the Yuma
County Recorder's drop box in person. Voter also voted absentee in WI.

e Logan Cole Farrar voted a VBM ballot, which was accepted in Batch ID il and Ballot D s
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YUMA COUNTY REEORDER’S OFFICE
ROBYN STALLWORTH POUQUETTE, RECORDER
SARAH HOWARD, VOTER SERVICES COORDINATOR
197 South Main Street, Yuma, AZ 86364
928-373-6034
VoterServices@yumacountyvaz.gov

ERIC VOTER PARTICIAPTION CROSS STATE MATCH
DATE OF MEETING 11/29/2021 TIME 2:30PM

NAME OF CONTACT Jodi Vitcenda

PLACE OF WORK Wisconsin Elections

PHONE NUMBER

EMAIL Jodi.vitcenda@wisconsin.gov

MAILING ADDRESS

VOTER’S NAME Jennifer Marie Bolen

VOTER’S ADDRESSES IN MATCH STATE (MS|j AN B

VOTER’S PHONE IN MS_|
VOTER'S ADDRESSES IN AZ [ A
b \/
VOTER’S PHONE IN Azk_
MATCH STATE WI MATCH COUNTY_Yuma County
DATE VOTED MS 11/03/2020 Az 11/03/2020 B
HOW VOTED MS In Person Az VBM
LAST DATE OF REGISTRATION MS AZ

VOTER STATUS MS A I C-DATE

VOTER STATUS AZ A (@O C-DATE

DO THE FOLLOWING MATCH?

NAME & N ?

DOB (Y] N ?

SSN va) N ?

SIG ) N ?

DO WE THINK THIS VOTER VOTED IN BOTH STATES? & N
YUMA COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE

DOES THIS VOTER NEED TO BE REFERRER:5Q-THEMESAm(S) N
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SCAN N
THE YUMA COUNTY ATTORNEYS OFFICE (P b 2

NOTICE OF PROVISIONAL DECLINATION  *'

(IF NO NOTICE TO THE CONTRARY OF THIS IS RECEIVED BY YOUR LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY FROM OUR
OFFICE WITHIN 30 DAYS, THIS DOCUMENT CONSTITUTES OUR FINAL DECISION ON THIS MATTER)

Date: S 4 5""23 Officer:

5;4‘ ’(rw&"/"]‘ceTL

DR#: Qe R -RReLe

Gang Motivated? Y /@ Agency:

Assist to Law Enforcement: | | Invesugatve
Date:
Suspect(s)

Jean.per Brlen

[ ] Search Warrant

1
2
3
4

REQUESTED CHARGES:

[ ] Legal Opinion

Date: o
Gang Member Decline #
Yes / Na@_oﬂg
Yes / No
Yes / No
Yes / No _

Victim(s be notified / ADDRESS:

1__Ballet Abuse /1% A
2 Ilg.(v.ﬂ'«_l f-1elb.2
3
i
5

REASONS FOR PROVISIONAL DECLINATION:

[] Civil Controversy ] Occurred in Another Jurisdiction (] Lack of Victim Cooperation

[] Extradition Not Justified ] To be filed as Violation of Probation  [] Illegal Search

[[] No Laboratory Analysis [[] Requested Follow-up Not Completed [ ] Departmental Report Problems
[nsufficient Evidence / ] Better Handled Administratively (] Other:

No Conviction Likely

[J EACTS DO NOT SUPPORT FELONY CHARGES:

U] FELONY charges have been declined. If you wish 1o pursue misdemeanor charges, please submit report(s)
to your City Prosecutor’s Office for MISDEMEANOR Review.

EXPLANATION: ﬂ(Tc fl, I'_Aj,ki"'c;fﬂ{' eordevse to cusare A Teasevalle

Vo kelikooh of omvietin

FOR DECLINE/LOG-IN DESKS USE ONLY
0 DRUG O bv [J VIOLENT
[ FEDERAL [J GANG O vicTM

PAREVIEW LOG\FORMS\DECLINATION FORM (Revised May 2018

/q“fl'(fé(u l(év/laq

DEPUTY COUNTY ATTORNEY (signaturc)

ATTORNEY / PRINTED NAME



